MINUTES OF MEETING HELD DECEMBER 21, 1976.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

AVICOLA, DAVIES, HANSBRAUGH, HOPKINS, MURRAY, WARD, LEONARD.

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT:

BANKSON, BAGLE, MANN.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT THE MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD DECEMBER 7 AND SPECIAL MEETING HELD DECEMBER 14 BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT (1) WEEKS ADDITIONAL PAY BE GRANTED TO REX GANDY AND CHARLEY FOSTER AS A CHRISTMAS BONUS AND THAT REX GANDY AND JACK LATURNER BE GIVEN TIME OFF DECEMBER 23, 24, 27, 28, 29 and CHARLEY FOSTER AND BARBARA DOTSON BE GIVEN TIME OF DECEMBER 24, 30, 31, JANUARY 5, 4, AS A CHICKNESTMAS GIFT FROM THE CITY COUNCIL. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT CITY ORDINANCE 12-102
BE REVISED TO READ THAT THERE BE A \$25.00 MINIMUM LICENSE FEE AND EACH ADDITIONAL
LICENSE BE \$7.50, ALL LICENSES PRUCHASED MUST PAY FOR A FULL YEAR DUE JANUARY I
OF EACH YEAR AND NO SEMI-ANNUAL LICENSES BE GRANTED, ALL OUTSIDE CONTRACTORS WHO MAKE
IN EXCESS OF \$25,000 PER YEAR MUST PAY \$100.00. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING CEREAL-MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATIONS TO THE COUNCIL:

MICK'S TAVERN-301 MAIN-MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THATTHE LICENSE BE GRANTED. MOTION CARRIED.

WALTON'S SERVICE STATION-2101 MAIN-MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED. MOTION CARRIED.

GALENA ELKS LODGE-7TH & JOPLIN-MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED. MOTION CARRIED.

DELTA DAWN INN-203 E. FRONT STREET-MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED. MOTION CARRIED.

GREEN PARROT-317 MAIN-MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED. MOTION CARRIED.

EAST 7TH STREET BAIT SHOP-1130 E. 7TH STREET-MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED. MOTION CARRIED.

THE NEW PLACE-417 W. 7TH STREET-MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICORA AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED. MOTION FAILED WITH FOUR MAY VOTES WARD, LEONARD, MURRAY, AND DAVIES, THREE YEA VOTES AVICOLA, HOPKINS, AND HANSBRAUGH.

BILL'S SELF SERVE-320 W. 7TH STREET-MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT THE LICENSE BE GRANTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE NAME OF STENEY DOUGLAS PITHMAN FOR CONFIRMATION AS TEMPORARY PATROLMAN.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH TO CONFIRM STEVEN DOUGLAS PITTMAN AS TEMPORARY PARTOLMAN. MOTION CARRIED.

LEONARD PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH LETTERS TO THE LIBRARY BOARD CONCERNING THE BUDGETED AMOUNT FOR THE LIBRARY FOR 1977. LEONARD EXPLAINED TO THE COUNCIL HE HAD CONTACTED MR. RENSMEYER AND HE WAS TO CONTACT NECESSARY PEOPLE TO TAKE CARE OF SITUATION.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT C.D.B.G. ORDINANCE 76-24 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$22,203.66 AND PAYROLL AND APPROPRIATION ORDIANANCE 76-28 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$16,608.59 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE POLICE CAR BIDS BE HELD UNTIL THE FIRST MEETING IN JANUARY. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY READ A LETTER SUBMITTED BY MARY ANN LITTLE ASKING FOR A WAGE INCREASE OF \$175.00 PER MONTH BEGINNING JANUARY I.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT THE WAGE INCREASE FOR MARY ANN LITTLE BE TABLED FOR REVIEW UNTIL THE FIRST MEETING IN JANUARY. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY INSTRUCTED THE WATER COMMITTEE TO MEET WITH THE CITY ATTORNEY FOR THE PURCHASE OF REVISING THE WATER ORDINANCE.

MAYOR MURRAY EXPRESSED HIS GRATITUDE AND APPRECIATION TO THE AUXILLARY POLICE FOR THE HOURS THEY HAVE WORKED FOR THE CITY. MAYOR MURRAY THEN DONATED \$25.00 AND ASK COUNCIL MEMBERS TO HELP BY DONATING TO THE POLICE DEPARTMENT TOWARDS A CHRISTMAS GIFT TO SHOW APPRECIATION FOR EXTRA WORK THEY HAVE DONE.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN UNTIL DECEMBER 30. MOTION CARRIED.

GACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

Jack Ja Jumes